
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY, DEPLOYMENT, AND INSTALLATION 
INTO OPERATIONAL STATE OF 215 UNITS OF TELLERING 
SETS (PC WORKSTATIONS AND SLIP PRINTERS) 

 
 
A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 On the Single Largest Completed 
Contract 
 
Is contract for other type of printers 
acceptable? 
 
Is completed contract for laptops 
acceptable? 

 
 
 
Yes. Dot Matrix Printer can be 
considered. 
 
Yes. 

2 On the Operating System, should it be 
Windows 10 Home or Professional? 

Windows 10 Professional 

3 On the hardware testing 
 
Will it be tested in the winning bidder’s 
warehouse? 
 
Is it required to unbox all the hardware? 

 
 
Yes. 
 
 
Yes. 

4 On the monitors 
 
Can the prospective bidders offer 
bigger size of monitors? 
 
Is it acceptable if the CPU and monitor 
differ in brands?  

 
 
No, since the space requirement of the 
tellering booth is small. 

17” to 18.5” Wide LED, (diagonal, 
exclusive of frame) Wide LED, VGA or 
HDMI.   

Monitor can be a different brand for as 
long as it is compliant with the minimum 
technical specification. 

This amends Section VII –  
Technical Specifications, Item 9 of the 
PBD. 

5 Is it possible to reduce the quantity of 
PC Workstations and Slip Printers 
required by the SSS? 

No. 

6 On the demo unit, is it possible if the 
LCB will not submit a demo unit 
because it takes a long time to acquire 
the unit abroad and to configure. 
 
The bidder suggested submitting the 
demo unit once the contract is 
awarded. 

Demo unit is no longer required. 

This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of the Contract Clause 4, item 
A. of the PBD. 

7 Should the proposed product Energy 
Star compliant? 

Yes. 

 



B. WRITTEN QUERIES  
 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 8. Casing Dimension 
SFF: Maximum 12 (height) x 4 
(width) x 14 (depth) inches. 

May we request to consider to set the 
minimum technical specification to: 
(4.02W x 12.01D x 12.99H) in “inch”. 

Casing Dimension: 
SFF: Maximum 13.5 (height) x 4.1 (width) 
x 14 (depth) inches. 

This amends Section VII – Technical 
Specifications, Item 8 of the PBD. 

2 9. Monitor: 
17” to 18.5” Wide LED, (diagonal, 
exclusive 
of frame) Wide LED, 1920 X 1080, DVI 
or VGA or HDMI 

May we request to consider to set the 
minimum technical specification to: 

• 17” (1280 x 1024 @ 75Hz); or 

• 18.5” (1366 x 768 @60Hz) 

Monitor: 
17” to 18.5” Wide LED, (diagonal, 
exclusive of frame) Wide LED, VGA or 
HDMI.   

Monitor can be a different brand for as 
long as it is compliant with the minimum 
technical specification. 

This amends Section VII – Technical 
Specifications, Item 9 of the PBD. 

3 For the Desktop and Monitor 

May we request to add that the 
Desktop and Monitor should be in same 
brand. 

.   

No. Desktop and Monitor can be of 
different brands for as long as it is 
compliant with the minimum technical 
specification. 

4 Schedule of Requirements  

May we kindly request to extend the 
delivery lead time from 110 to 140 
calendar days from receipt of Notice to 
Proceed. The supply is really 
problematic from the manufacturing 
plant due to COVID-19 pandemic 
worldwide. 

 

Delivery Period is One hundred Forty 
(140) calendar days from receipt of Notice 
to Proceed and Signed Contract, inclusive 
of the 20 calendar days for SSS activities. 

This amends: 

a) Invitation to Bid –  
Delivery/Completion Period 

b) Section VI – Schedule of Requirements 
5 Monitor (PC Workstations)  

The size of 17 to 18.5 inches Monitor 
is no longer available from the brand 
that we will offer, can we offer a bigger 
screen like 21.5” or 23.8”? Another 
option is if you can allow a 3rd party 
17” to 18.5” Monitor which is not the 
same brand of CPU.  

Monitor: 
17” to 18.5” Wide LED, (diagonal, 
exclusive of frame) Wide LED, VGA or 
HDMI.   

Monitor can be a different brand for as 
long as it is compliant with  
the minimum technical specification. 

This amends Section VII –  
Technical Specifications, Item 9 of the 
PBD. 

6 Demo Unit  

May we kindly request that the demo 
unit will no longer be required because 

 
 
Demo unit is no longer required. 
 



the unit is configured to order (CTO) 
from  
manufacturing plant and there are 
logistical difficulties. The compliance of 
specifications is verifiable through the 
internet and the submission of 
supporting evidence by the bidder. 

This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of the Contract Clause 4, item 
A. of the PBD. 

7 For Technical Specification 

page 34 item 9 re: Monitor  17” to 
18.5” Wide LED, (diagonal, exclusive 
of frame) Wide LED, 1920 X 1080, 
DVI or VGA or HDMI 

may we request if we can offer Monitor 
19" height? 

No.  Monitor with 19” Height is not 
allowed. 

8 page 34 item 8 re: Desktop casing 
dimension  SFF: Maximum 12 (height) 
x 4 (width) x 14 (depth) inches. 

may we request if we can offer or relux 
the specs into (WxDxH) 
9.46x29.26x33.96 cm 

Casing Dimension: 
SFF: Maximum 13.5 (height) x 4.1 (width) 
x 14 (depth) inches. 

This amends Section VII – Technical 
Specifications, Item 8 of the PBD. 

9 And also for the demo units can we 
deliver the demo units 45 days upon 
letter of lowest calculated bid because 
item is config to order and order basis. 
and due to pandemia they are 
experiencing port congestion for goods 
coming from outside the country. 

Demo unit is no longer required. 

This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of the Contract Clause 4 item 
A. of the PBD. 

 


